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From: Wiedemann, Lisa
To: Perry, Jenna D.; 
Subject: Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal
Date: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:33:50 PM
Attachments: Jacksonville - DEP Non-Compliance Response_2010-07-29.pdf 


Hi Jenna,
 
Please find attached our written response to the Hazardous Waste Program 
inspection (NCL10-2572HW16NED).
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Regards,
 
Lisa Wiedemann
Manager - Health, Safety, Environmental & Quality
TRANSFLO Terminal Services, Inc.
(904) 279-6337 (office)
(904) 245-2228 (fax)
lwiedemann@transflo.net
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July 29, 2010 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Jenna Perry 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Northeast District Office 
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200B 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7590  
 
 
RE: Non-Compliance Letter No.: NCL10-2572HW16NED 
 Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal – EPA/DEP ID: FLD 984 253 526 
 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
Enclosed please find our written response to the Non-Compliance Letter regarding the Hazardous 
Waste Program Compliance program inspection performed on Friday, April 30, 2010.  Also 
enclosed is the documentation for the cleanup of the secondary containment spill pallet to show 
that we have complied with the request made in the Hazardous Waste Inspection Report.  The 
Used Oil railcars were labeled immediately after the Inspection.  However, currently the terminal 
does not have Used Oil railcars in storage.  Upon arrival, for all unlabeled, Used Oil railcars will 
be labeled in accordance with Rule 40 CFR 279.45(g).  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (904) 279-6337 or via email at 
lwiedemann@transflo.net or Jan Barnes at (904) 279-6323 or via email at jbarnes@transflo.net.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Lisa M. Wiedemann 
Manager – HSE & Quality 
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Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal 
HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE INSPECTION  



Assessment Date: April 30, 2010 
 



 
Background 
 
On Friday April, 30, 2010, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FLDEP) 
personnel conducted an inspection of the Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal, located in 
Jacksonville, FL.  The walk through audit was conducted by Jenna Perry, Environmental 
Specialist III with the FLDEP. Terminal records or other documentation were reviewed during this 
inspection along with a site inspection.  The inspection was intended to assure compliance with 
the state of Florida’s hazardous waste program.  This report offers the response of the findings of 
the inspection. 
 
Identified Area of Concern:  
 
Finding:  A small amount of used oil was in the secondary containment spill pallet in the Shop 
Area.  This release should be cleaned up and the resultant wastes managed properly.  
Alternatively, the facility may have the spill pallet pumped out by its used oil hauler.     
 
TRANSFLO Response:  TRANSFLO cleaned up the small amount of used oil in the secondary 
containment spill pallet on May 4, 2010.  The used oil hauler pumped out the spill pallet along 
with the used oil contained in the drum on the spill pallet.  A copy of the Service Order from the 
collection is attached.  
 
Identified New Potential Violation:   
 
Finding:   According to Rule 40 CFR 279.45(g), the facility failed to label the used oil railcar in 
storage at the facility. 
 
Recommended Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should label all 
used oil containers, tanks, and railcars with the words “Used Oil.”  The railcars should be labeled 
while in storage at TRANSFLO. 
 
TRANSFLO Response:  TRANSFLO immediately placed labels with the words “Used Oil” on all 
railcars containing Used Oil while in storage at the Terminal.  The terminal does not currently 
have railcars containing Used Oil in storage.  The terminal will ensure that unlabeled railcars will 
be labeled with the words “Used Oil” upon arrival at the terminal.      
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July 29, 2010 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Jenna Perry 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Northeast District Office 
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200B 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7590  
 
 
RE: Non-Compliance Letter No.: NCL10-2572HW16NED 
 Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal – EPA/DEP ID: FLD 984 253 526 
 
 
Dear Sirs: 
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enclosed is the documentation for the cleanup of the secondary containment spill pallet to show 
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (904) 279-6337 or via email at 
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Lisa M. Wiedemann 
Manager – HSE & Quality 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 


T R A N S F L O  T e r m i n a l  S e r v i c e s ,  I n c .  6 7 3 5  S o u t h p o i n t  D r i v e ,  J 9 7 5 .  J a c k s o n v i l l e ,  F L  3 2 2 1 6  
 


TRANSFLO is a registered mark of TRANSFLO Terminal Services, Inc. 


 
 


Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal 
HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM COMPLIANCE INSPECTION  


Assessment Date: April 30, 2010 
 


 
Background 
 
On Friday April, 30, 2010, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FLDEP) 
personnel conducted an inspection of the Jacksonville TRANSFLO Terminal, located in 
Jacksonville, FL.  The walk through audit was conducted by Jenna Perry, Environmental 
Specialist III with the FLDEP. Terminal records or other documentation were reviewed during this 
inspection along with a site inspection.  The inspection was intended to assure compliance with 
the state of Florida’s hazardous waste program.  This report offers the response of the findings of 
the inspection. 
 
Identified Area of Concern:  
 
Finding:  A small amount of used oil was in the secondary containment spill pallet in the Shop 
Area.  This release should be cleaned up and the resultant wastes managed properly.  
Alternatively, the facility may have the spill pallet pumped out by its used oil hauler.     
 
TRANSFLO Response:  TRANSFLO cleaned up the small amount of used oil in the secondary 
containment spill pallet on May 4, 2010.  The used oil hauler pumped out the spill pallet along 
with the used oil contained in the drum on the spill pallet.  A copy of the Service Order from the 
collection is attached.  
 
Identified New Potential Violation:   
 
Finding:   According to Rule 40 CFR 279.45(g), the facility failed to label the used oil railcar in 
storage at the facility. 
 
Recommended Corrective Action: In order to return to compliance, the facility should label all 
used oil containers, tanks, and railcars with the words “Used Oil.”  The railcars should be labeled 
while in storage at TRANSFLO. 
 
TRANSFLO Response:  TRANSFLO immediately placed labels with the words “Used Oil” on all 
railcars containing Used Oil while in storage at the Terminal.  The terminal does not currently 
have railcars containing Used Oil in storage.  The terminal will ensure that unlabeled railcars will 
be labeled with the words “Used Oil” upon arrival at the terminal.      









